



**DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE**  
**BFAR**  
 Republic of the Philippines  
 Department of Agriculture  
 Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources  
**BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE OFFICE**  
 3/F PCA Bldg., Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City, Philippines 1101  
 Tel. No.: +02. 332. 4661 website: [www.bfar.da.gov.ph](http://www.bfar.da.gov.ph) /e-mail: [bfarbac2013sec@gmail.com](mailto:bfarbac2013sec@gmail.com)

## SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN 02

September 8, 2021

**SUBJECT : Bid Reference 2021-04-A (Re-bidding) entitled "SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF ICT COMPUTER HARDWARE FOR BFAR OFFICE PRODUCTIVITY PROJECT"**

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin no. 2 is issued to all participating bidders to clarify, amend and/or modify certain provisions and requirements set forth under the above-entitled procurement project based on the result of the Pre-Bidding Conference conducted on August 31, 2021, via videoconferencing, to wit:

### **Section I. Invitation to Bid**

From	To
<p><b>Page No. 7</b></p> <p>7. Bids must be duly received by the BAC Secretariat through Electronic submission in accordance with the BFAR BAC procedure for online bidding stated in "<b>Annex A Bidder's kit II to VI</b>" simultaneously with the submission of the printed copies as indicated in the <b>BDS Clause 15</b>.</p> <p>The Bidder shall submit bids on or before <del>September 13, 2021 (Monday)</del>, <b>9:30 A.M.</b> at the <b>BFAR – BAC Office, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Fisheries Building Complex, BPI Compound, Brgy. Vasra, Visayas Avenue, Quezon City</b>, and electronic documents through <a href="mailto:bac.eps@bfar.da.gov.ph">bac.eps@bfar.da.gov.ph</a></p> <p>9. Bid opening shall be on <del>September 13, 2021 (Monday)</del>, <b>10:00 A.M.</b> through video conference call via "<b>Zoom</b>" application. Bids will be opened in accordance with the BFAR BAC procedure for online bidding as stated in the "<b>Annex A, Bidder's kit VII</b>". Late bids shall not be accepted.</p>	<p><b>Page No. 7</b></p> <p>7. Bids must be duly received by the BAC Secretariat through Electronic submission in accordance with the BFAR BAC procedure for online bidding stated in "<b>Annex A Bidder's kit II to VI</b>" simultaneously with the submission of the printed copies as indicated in the <b>BDS Clause 15</b>.</p> <p>The Bidder shall submit bids on or before <del>September 13, 2021 (Monday)</del>, <b>September 15, 2021 (Wednesday)</b>, <b>9:30 A.M.</b> at the <b>BFAR – BAC Office, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Fisheries Building Complex, BPI Compound, Brgy. Vasra, Visayas Avenue, Quezon City</b>, and electronic documents through <a href="mailto:bac.eps@bfar.da.gov.ph">bac.eps@bfar.da.gov.ph</a></p> <p>9. Bid opening shall be on <del>September 13, 2021 (Monday)</del>, <b>September 15, 2021 (Wednesday)</b>, <b>10:00 A.M.</b> through video conference call via "<b>Zoom</b>" application. Bids will be opened in accordance with the BFAR BAC procedure for online bidding as stated in the "<b>Annex A, Bidder's kit VII</b>". Late bids shall not be accepted.</p>

### **Section II – Instructions to Bidders**

From	To
<p><b>Page No. 13</b></p> <p><b>14. Bid Security</b></p> <p><b>14.2</b> The Bid and bid security shall be valid until <del>January 11, 2022</del>. Any Bid not</p>	<p><b>Page No. 13</b></p> <p><b>14. Bid Security</b></p> <p><b>14.2</b> The Bid and bid security shall be valid until <b>January 13, 2022</b>. Any Bid not</p>

accompanied by an acceptable bid security shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive.

Page No. 14

**16. Deadline of Submission of Bids**

16.1. The Bidder shall submit bids on or before ~~September 13, 2021 (Monday)~~ **9:30 A.M.** at the BFAR - BAC Office, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Fisheries Building Complex, BPI Compound, Brgy. Vasra, Visayas Avenue, Quezon City, and Electronic Documents through [bac.eps@bfar.da.gov.ph](mailto:bac.eps@bfar.da.gov.ph) as indicated in paragraph 7 of the IB.

**17. Opening and Preliminary Examination of Bids**

17.1 The BAC shall open the Bids **in public** on ~~September 13, 2021 (Monday)~~ **10:00 A.M.** through video conference call via "Zoom" application. Bids will be opened in accordance with the BFAR BAC procedure for online bidding as stated in the "Bidder's kit VII" as specified in paragraph 9 of the IB.

accompanied by an acceptable bid security shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive.

Page No. 14

**16. Deadline of Submission of Bids**

16.1. The Bidder shall submit bids on or before ~~September 13, 2021 (Monday)~~ **September 15, 2021 (Wednesday), 9:30 A.M.** at the BFAR-BAC Office, 3<sup>rd</sup> flr., PCA Main Bldg., Elliptical Road, Diliman, Q.C., and Electronic Documents through [bac.eps@bfar.da.gov.ph](mailto:bac.eps@bfar.da.gov.ph) as indicated in paragraph 7 of the IB.

**17. Opening and Preliminary Examination of Bids**

17.1 The BAC shall open the Bids **in public** on ~~September 13, 2021 (Monday)~~ **September 15, 2021 (Wednesday), 10:00 A.M.** through video conference call via "Zoom" application. Bids will be opened in accordance with the BFAR BAC procedure for online bidding as stated in the "Bidder's kit VII" as specified in paragraph 9 of the IB.

**Section III - Bid Data Sheet**

From	To
<p><b>Page No. 19 (Clause 15)</b>  <b>A. LABELING AND MARKING INSTRUCTIONS FOR PRINTED COPIES:</b></p> <p>DO NOT OPEN BEFORE:  <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><del>SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 (MONDAY)</del> <b>10:00 A.M.</b></li> </ul> </p> <p><b>B. GUIDELINES ON ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION AND RECEIPT OF BIDS:</b></p> <p><u>Please refer to BFAR-BAC Online Bidding Procedure.</u>            Deadline of submission and receipt of bids (Manual and Electronic):  <del>SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 (MONDAY)</del> <b>9:30 A.M.</b></p>	<p><b>Page No. 18 (Clause 15)</b>  <b>A. LABELING AND MARKING INSTRUCTIONS FOR PRINTED COPIES:</b></p> <p>DO NOT OPEN BEFORE:  <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>SEPTEMBER 15, 2021 (WEDNESDAY)</b> <b>10:00 A.M.</b></li> </ul> </p> <p><b>B. GUIDELINES ON ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION AND RECEIPT OF BIDS:</b></p> <p><u>Please refer to BFAR-BAC Online Bidding Procedure.</u>            Deadline of submission and receipt of bids (Manual and Electronic):  <b>SEPTEMBER 15, 2021 (WEDNESDAY)</b> <b>9:30 A.M.</b></p>

**Section VII - Technical Specifications - LOT NO. 1**

From	To
<p><b>Page No. 32 - Lot 1 (Item No. 1)</b>  <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Business Grade UNIX Based Close Source High-Level Laptop Workstation <b>(10)</b></li> </ul> </p>	<p><b>Page No. 32 - Lot 1 (Item No. 1)</b>  <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Business Grade UNIX Based Close Source High-Level Laptop Workstation <b>(10)</b></li> </ul> </p>

<p><b>Units)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- <b>Accessories Included:</b> Same brand of the product offered : <del>30W USB-C Power Adapter, USB-C Charge Cable (2m), USB-C Digital AV Multiport Adapter, Mouse and Laptop Leather Sleeve.</del></li> </ul> <p><b>Page No. 32 &amp; 33 - Lot 1 (Item No. 2)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Business Grade UNIX Based Close Mid-Level Source Laptop Workstation <b>(210 Units)</b></li> <li>- <b>Control:</b> <del>Touch Bar and</del> Touch ID Sensor</li> <li>- <b>Accessories Included:</b> Same brand of the product offered: <del>30W USB-C Power Adapter, USB-C Charge Cable (2m), USB-C Digital AV Multiport Adapter, Mouse and Laptop Leather Sleeve.</del></li> </ul>	<p><b>Units)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- <b>Accessories Included:</b> Same brand of the product offered: <b>at least 60W USB-C Power Adapter, USB-C Charge Cable (2m).</b></li> </ul> <p><b>Page No. 32 &amp; 33 - Lot 1 (Item No. 2)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Business Grade UNIX Based Close Mid-Level Source Laptop Workstation <b>(210 Units)</b></li> <li>- <b>Control:</b> <b>Touch ID Sensor</b></li> <li>- <b>Accessories Included:</b> Same brand of the product offered: <b>at least 30W USB-C Power Adapter, USB-C Charge Cable (2m).</b></li> </ul>
---	--

**Section VII – Technical Specifications – Terms of Reference - LOT NO. 1**

From	REVISED
<p><b>Page No. 36 – TERMS OF REFERENCE QUALIFICATIONS REQUIREMENTS</b></p> <p><b>4.</b> Terms and Conditions of Warranty and After-Sales Support.</p> <p><b>a.</b> The bidder must provide Certification that they will provide One (1) year for Lot 1 and Three (3) years for Lot 2, warranty for the proposed hardware.</p> <p><b>b.</b> Onsite support shall be provided for the delivered within Twenty-four (24) hours from verbal/written by the END-USER Agency, with cut-off time 2:00 pm per working day. Verbal/ Written notifications received after 2:00 pm will be addressed by suppliers the following working day.</p> <p><b>c.</b> Within the warranty period, machines that cannot be repaired within forty-eight (48) hours shall be immediately replaced with a service unit of similar, better specification or, in case that the delivered item is available only on a made-to-order basis, a service unit which would allow all the applications and software needed by the user (e.g. system developers, admin officers, etc.) to run without issues at no cost to the BFAR.</p> <p><del><b>d.</b> To ensure that the warranty will be duly served, the Supplier may perform this in house or contract a service provider which shall be evidenced by a Contract between the Supplier and a service provider.</del></p>	<p><b>Page No. 36 – TERMS OF REFERENCE QUALIFICATIONS REQUIREMENTS</b></p> <p><b>4.</b> Terms and Conditions of Warranty and After-Sales Support.</p> <p><b>a.</b> The bidder must provide Certification that they will provide One (1) year for Lot 1 and Three (3) years for Lot 2, warranty for the proposed hardware.</p> <p><b>b.</b> Onsite support shall be provided for the delivered within Twenty-four (24) hours from verbal/written by the END-USER Agency, with cut-off time 2:00 pm per working day. Verbal/ Written notifications received after 2:00 pm will be addressed by suppliers the following working day.</p> <p><b>c.</b> Within the warranty period, machines that cannot be repaired within forty-eight (48) hours shall be immediately replaced with a service unit of similar, better specification or, in case that the delivered item is available only on a made-to-order basis, a service unit which would allow all the applications and software needed by the user (e.g. system developers, admin officers, etc.) to run without issues at no cost to the BFAR.</p>

**Section VII – Technical Specifications – Terms of Reference - LOT NO. 2**

<b>From</b>	<b>REVISED</b>
<p><b>Page No. 41 – TERMS OF REFERENCE QUALIFICATIONS REQUIREMENTS</b></p> <p><b>4.</b> Terms and Conditions of Warranty and After-Sales Support.</p> <p><b>a.</b> The bidder must provide Certification that they will provide One (1) year for Lot 1 and Three (3) years for Lot 2, warranty for the proposed hardware.</p> <p><b>b.</b> Onsite support shall be provided for the delivered within Twenty-four (24) hours from verbal/written by the END-USER Agency, with cut-off time 2:00 pm per working day. Verbal/ Written notifications received after 2:00 pm will be addressed by suppliers the following working day.</p> <p><b>c.</b> Within the warranty period, machines that cannot be repaired within forty-eight (48) hours shall be immediately replaced with a service unit of similar, better specification or, in case that the delivered item is available only on a made-to-order basis, a service unit which would allow all the applications and software needed by the user (e.g. system developers, admin officers, etc.) to run without issues at no cost to the BFAR.</p> <p><b>d.</b> To ensure that the warranty will be duly served, the Supplier may perform this in house or contract a service provider which shall be evidenced by a Contract between the Supplier and a service provider.</p>	<p><b>Page No. 41 – TERMS OF REFERENCE QUALIFICATIONS REQUIREMENTS</b></p> <p><b>4.</b> Terms and Conditions of Warranty and After-Sales Support.</p> <p><b>a.</b> The bidder must provide Certification that they will provide One (1) year for Lot 1 and Three (3) years for Lot 2, warranty for the proposed hardware.</p> <p><b>b.</b> Onsite support shall be provided for the delivered within Twenty-four (24) hours from verbal/written by the END-USER Agency, with cut-off time 2:00 pm per working day. Verbal/ Written notifications received after 2:00 pm will be addressed by suppliers the following working day.</p> <p><b>c.</b> Within the warranty period, machines that cannot be repaired within forty-eight (48) hours shall be immediately replaced with a service unit of similar, better specification or, in case that the delivered item is available only on a made-to-order basis, a service unit which would allow all the applications and software needed by the user (e.g. system developers, admin officers, etc.) to run without issues at no cost to the BFAR.</p> <p><b>d.</b> To ensure that the warranty will be duly served, the Supplier may perform this in house or contract a service provider which shall be evidenced by a Contract between the Supplier and a service provider and <b>this will be required during Post-Qualification process.</b></p>

\*\*\*\*nothing follows\*\*\*\*

All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these amendments shall be made to conform the same.

Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be considered an integral part of the Bidding Documents.

The changes made in the Philippine Bidding Documents (6<sup>th</sup> Edition, July 2020) are deemed integrated in terms and conditions for this project.

For further inquiries, please coordinate/call the Bids and Awards Committee Secretariat at Tel. No. 8332-4661.

Please be guided accordingly.

*Original Signed*

**ATTY. DEMOSTHENES R. ESCOTO**

Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee